
THE READER'S DIGEST 

1) 
a7
 

ad PLPASAPRITVILE? «© eew YOR 

, 
Nov. 26, 1963 

DON WEEN Py Bes 

2) Cow eer gl 

A Ne-. ) ork ran a ! wl 

} 

s Dear Bi!l: 

I knew thut the FBI waats the public to send in facts rather than Suzgestions. Nevertheless, here is a minute aspect of the Oswald case which comes to mind as a possible subject of investigation: 
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 Did the firm from which Oswald, using a fake :) name, orddred the rifle and teleeconic sight uy also se}l mailing lists containing the names of such purchasers? If the firm did sell such / mailing fists is there any record of who f purchased them? individuals or organi zations--.~" I know T need not spell it out any further. 
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Probably al} this has been checked by your people but since I am not certain Lf cannot refrain from calling it to your attenticn for whatever action you . think it des-rveg, 
. Lyrae Ree S URE Flease don't feel you have to waste any of your valuable time even acknowledging this. . 

All best regards, oe mT te. an Pol a : ! : ; y_wredeepe . . . mn ' rf 
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